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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: ' Friday, June 1, 2012 4:44 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Possible NDI endgame?

More for you.
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From: Dibble, Elizabeth L

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 04:36 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Posner, Michael H

Subject: FW: Possible NDI endgame?

Jake -- please see below, with | 1.4(B)
' : ' 1.4(D)
Liz ' B1

From: Corbin, Michael H

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 1:07 PM

To: Dibble, Elizabeth L; Ash, Nazanin S; Seche, Stephen A; Bondy, Steven C; Fischer, Patrick J; Sawyer, Julie L; Holtsnider,
James W

Subject: Re: Possible NDI endgame?

\ \ | will send an email to Ken Wollack stating case closed, details on Milic departure

to follow. Will follow up tomorrow on Milic's passport. 1.4(B)
Michael ' 1.4(D)
B1

Michael Corbin
US Ambassador to UAE, Abu Dhabi

----- Original Message -----

From: Corbin, Michael H

To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Ash, Nazanin S; Seche, Stephen A; Bondy, Steven C; Fischer, Patrick J; Sawyer,
Julie L , '

Sent: FriJun 01 19:33:36 2012

Subject: Possible NDI endgame?
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Yousef al Otaiba flew in unexpectedly today and told me | would be meeting with him and ABZ on NDI. | have now been
summoned for the meeting (unusual for a Friday night). | am'sincerely hoping that this is the endgame now the case has
been set at two misdemeanors over licenses. | have not yet alerted Ken Wollack as | would rather wait to see what ABZ
will say. He has so far played no role in this issue. | will email when the meeting is over in about 2 hours--hopefully to say
this sad saga is over--perhaps with more than finger wagging.

If MEPI comes up | will defer to Washington following the very good discussion we had here with Ash yesterday.

Patrick, can you pls. forward to Nides' staff as he called YAO on this.issue a week ago (and others in State as
appropriate--Or maybe my report after the meeting) Michael

Michael Corbin
US Ambassador to UAE, Abu Dhabi
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